City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www. cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Wednesday, September 8, 2021
5:00 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Eva L. Worthing, Chairperson, Ward 9
Maurice D. Davis, Vice Chairperson, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3
Kate Fields, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Herbert J, Winfrey, Ward 6 Monica Galloway, Ward 7

Allan Griggs, Ward 8

inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy City Clerk




GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final September §, 2021
COMMITTEE

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court {MSC) issued an order declaring that the
Emergency Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional defegation of legislative authority,
which was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her COVID-19 related executive
orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that the MSC clarify that their order does not
go into effect until October 30, 2020. On Monday October 12, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court
rejected Governor Whitmer's request to delay the effect of its decision to strike down the EPG. On,
Tuesday, October 13, 2020, Senate Bifl 1108 passed, amending the Qpen Meetings Act to allow
municipalities to hold electronic meetings. On Friday, October 16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed
into law Senate Bill 1108 amending the Open Meetings Act. Subsequently, on December 22, 2020,
Public Act 267 of 1976 was amended through Senate Bill 1246 extending the electronic meetings
with no reason through March 31, 2021. The act also allows that after March 31, 2021, electronic
meetings may be held if a local state of emergency was decfared. On March 23, 2020, the Flint City
Council extended Mayor Neeley's declaration of emergency indefinitely due fo the COVID-19
pandemic. Therefore, this meeting will be held electronically.

Pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 Open Meetings Act as amended and Flint Cily
Charter Section 3-202, notice is hereby given that the Flint City Council hereby calls for Regular
Meelings of the Flint City Council scheduled to be held as follows:

Flint City Council Committee Meetings
(Finance, Governmental Operations, Legislative & Grants)
Wednesday, September 8, 2021, at 5 p.m.

The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live siream at

https:/iwww. youtube.com/c/FlintCityCouncilMeetings or through Start Meeting by dialing (617)
944-8177. if unable to call in, please dial (206) 451-6011.

1. In order to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of each meeting by telephone,
participants will also call (617) 944-8177. (If unable to calf in, please dial (206} 451-6011):

a. Al callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of each agenda;

b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Council ON
ANY SUBJECT;

¢.  Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be allowed two (2)
minutes for public speaking during each meeting;

d. The speaker will be returned fo mute after the 2 minutes have expired;

e. Afier the telephonic public speakers for the last committee meeting are completed, emailed
public commentis will be read by the City Clerk. Alf emailed public cornments will be timed for 2
minutes;

f. Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 VIi}, there will only be one speaking
opportunity per speaker per meeting.

Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during the public speaking period of the
meetings WILL NOT have written comments as submitted read by the City Clerk.

2. The public may send public comments by email to CouncitPublicComment@cityoffint.com no
later than 10 minutes prior to the meeting start time of 5 p.m.

3. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or by
emailing a request for an accommodation to CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com, with the
subject line Request for Accommaodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 to
request accommadation - including but not limited to interpreters.

If there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at (810)
766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 9/3/2021



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final September 8, 2021
COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

Pursuant to the newly revised Open Meetings Act, each Council member shall state that
they are attending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
located {county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810} 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityoffiint.com; Saniine Guerra -
sguerra@gityofflint.com; Kate Fields - kfields@cityofflint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
{winfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 691-7463; Monica Galloway -
mgalloway@cityofflint.com; Allan Griggs - agriggs@cilyoffiint.com; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@ocityofflint.com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions must adhere to all laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 1246, as passed on December 17, 2020, and signed into law on December 22,
2020, and subsequent amendments that may be adopted.

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for & misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017}, two (2} minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opportunity
per speaker,

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council {as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only
one response and only when all public speakers have been heard. Individual council
response is limited to two minutes.

SPECIAL ORDERS

210276 Special Order/Master Fee Schedule/Street Light Fees

A Special Order as requested by Council Vice President Davis to discuss street
light fees in the Master Fee Schedule.

210408 Special Order/Proposed Memorandum of Understanding/City of Flint/Flint

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 9/3/2021



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final September 8, 2021

COMMITTEE

Children's Museum
A Special Order as requested by the Administration to discuss the proposed
Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Flint and the Flint Children's
Museum (FCM) for the FCM to purchase the Old Farmers Market for its new home.

210410 Special Order/Holloway Dam
A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Galloway for an update on the
Holloway Dam.

210411 Special Order/Flooding/Riverdale Road
A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Galloway regarding the persistent
flooding on Riverdale Road.

RESOLUTIONS

APPOINTMENTS

210313 Appointment/Hurley Board of Hospital Managers/Mildred Silva Zuccaro

Resolution approving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Mildred Silva Zuccaro (no address listed} to the Hurley Board of Hospital Managers
to serve the remainder of a five-year term commencing immediately, and expiring
April 30, 2022, as requested by Mayor Sheldon Neeley. [NOTE: Ms. Zuccaro is
replacing the Rev. Daniel S. Scheid, who recently resigned from the board.]

DISCUSSION ITEMS

210210

210208

210205

Referral/Monthly Reports/Drinking Water Quality

Referral by Councilperson Griggs to PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISOR, re: He would like
for the city's Public Health Advisor to provide monthly drinking water quality reports.
[Referral Action Date: 4/22/2021 @ City Council Grants Committee Electronic
Public Meeting.]

Referral/Conversion to LED Lights
Referral as requested by Councilperson Fields to ADMINISTRATION: re, She asks
that the administration ook into large-scale conversion to LED lights. [Referral

Action Date: 4/22/2021 @ City Council Governmental Operations Committee
Electronic Public Meeting.]

Discussion tem/Names of Those Driving City-Owned Vehicles

Referral by Councilperson Mays to ADMIN/FLEET, re: He would like the names

City of Fiint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 9/3/2021



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final September 8, 2021

COMMITTEE

210118

210116

210114

210100

210099

of employees/appointees driving city-owned vehicles. [Referral Action Date:
4/14/2021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]

Discussion lem/Snow Plowing Strategy

A Discussion [tem as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter to talk about the
city's snow plowing strategy with Transportation Director John Daly. [Referral
Action Date: 2/22/2020 @ Electronic City Council Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/Job Requirements/Salaries

A Discussion item as requested by Councilperson Galloway to talk about job
requirements and salaries for appointees. [Referral Action Date: 2/22/2020 @
Electronic City Councii Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/Eighteen {18) Properties in the City of Flint Pilot Program

A Discussion Item as requested by Councilperson Mays to review the 18 properties
City Council retained from the Genesee County Land Bank, including a history of
the finances for Jefferson School. [Referral Action Date: 2/17/2020 @ Electronic
Governmental Operations Commitiee Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/Multi-Member Bodies

A discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss multi-member
bodies. [Referral Action Date: 2/22/2021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]
Discussion Item/Community Updates/City of Flint Web Site

A discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss what constitutes
a community update on the City of Flint's Web site. [Referral Action Date:
212212021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page § Printed on 9/3/2021



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: dUN 2 8 0
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING THE APPOINTMENT
OF MILDRED SILVA ZUCCARO
TO THE HURLEY HOSPITAL BOARD OF MANAGERS

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, Rev. Daniel S. Scheid’s term on the Hurley Board o f Managers expires April
30, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Rev. Scheid is unable to complete his appointed term and has resigned from
the board; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley recommends the appointment of Mildred Silva
Zuccaroo of Flint to replace Rev. Scheid.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves the appointment
of Mildred Silva Zuccaro to serve the remainder of a five year term on the Hurley Board of
Managers, commending June 29, 2021 and expiring April 30, 2022.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:
/
RITR e N
Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Mayor Sheldon A. Necley

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL.:

City Council President



MILDRED SILVA
ZUCCARO

810.280.5154 | Flint, MI | mildredsilvazuccaro@gmail.com

Greetings Board Managers of Hurley Medical Center,

It is with great enthusiasm that I submit my interest and candidacy for a
board manager position for the Hurley Medical Center, | am highly
motivated and find this position as the ideal opportunity to contribute the
skills I have gained from my professional experience, academic studies,
and diverse background. My drive and values are aligned with the
mission and viston of Hurley Medical Center, with a broad work
experience in healthcare in both public health sector and as a medical
physician I embody the skill set and connection to the Flint community
ideal for the board manager position.

My organizational and logistical skills are well demonstrated in my
professional experience including direct patient care and surgery to
education, public health and research settings. My performance in my
previous position, as Latinx Culre Ambassador, demonstrates my deep
connection to the community and awareness of the local social service
landscape. In addition to my practice and experience in medicine, | had
the amazing opportunity to facilate diversity dialoges and Spanish
language instruction in aims to increase access and improved patient care.
In my current role as a communty outreach and enrollment navigator for
Hamilton Community Health Network T have the opportunity to increase
access to medical care by instiluting equitable practices addressing
language and cultural barriers and enrolling clients into health care.

I am prepared and enthusiastic aboul the board position. [ have strong
experience in being an exponent for healthy living, and have in-depth
experience in strategies to increase access and service to communities. |
am a foreign medical graduate and am preparing for the beginning stages
of obtaining my license to practice medicine in the U.S.

I am thrilled by the opportunity to combine my administrative skills with
my passion for public health by serving as a board member for Flint’s
Hurley Medical Center. Thank you for your time and consideration, and }
wottld love the opportunity to further illustrate my experience,
knowledge, and skillset.

Respectfully,

Mildred Silva-Zuccaro



MILDRED SILVA ZUCCARO

810.280.5154 mildredsilvazu{:ca1_‘0@gmail‘com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Broadly experienced health care professional with strong connection to local Spanish
Speaking community. Highly educated medical graduate of the Universidad Cristobal Colon
with a degree of Medical Surgery. Supeior care and conduct managment practice applied
through perfoming patient care procedures including consultations, diagnosis and health
plan implementation. Expansive knowledge of local institutaions and non-profit
organizations. Accomplished research abilites with published work in International

Journal.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Outreach and Enrollment Navigator

Hamilton Community Health Network/ Flint, M1/ Jan.2021 -present
~1dentify and establish community engagement strategies
to increase access to medical care and enrolment in health
coverage with attention to Flint’s Latinx and Spanish
speaking community.

Latinx Culture Ambassador

Latinx Tech & Community Center/ Flint, M1/ Mar.2018-2020
-Connected and aided Spanish-speaking community
memebers by serving as an interpreter to assist in
navigating various organizations and insitutions to obtain
services, enroll in programs and recieve resources.

Diversity Facilitator & Language Instructor

MSU College of Human Medicine/ Flint, MI/ Mar.2018-present
-Facilitate diversity dialogues concentrated in Latinx
cultural partices and basic Spanish language instruction for
culturally enriched patient care education medical students.

EDUCATION
Universidad Cristobal
Colon Boca del Rio, Ver.,
Mexico.,

Bachelor of Medical
Surgery September 27,
2014. 8.58

Undergraduate
Internship General
Hospital of IMSS Cardel,
Ver,. Mexico
July,2012-June,2013. 9.4

Social Service

Rural Hospital of IMSS
Papantla, Ver., Mexico.
Agust, 2013~ July 2014



Surgical Technician Assistant

McLaren Greater Lansing/ Lansing, M1/ Sept.2018-Dec. 2018
-Performed preoperative and postoperative duties to better
facilitate efficiency in the operating room demonstrating
expert knowledge of sterile techniques.

General Physician & Consultations

Milleniun Hospital/Veracruz, Ver./Nov.2014-Jan. 2016
~Conducted physical examinations of patients to develop
treatment plans with careful consideration to patient
preferences, clinical data and risks and benefits of
treatments.

Social Service

Rural Hospital of IMSS/Papantla, Ver. August 2013-July 2014
-Provided medical care and attention at rural hospital
concentrating on healthy outcomes for pregnant women in
labor and delivery with high concentration of native
indigenous populations.

PUBLICATION(S)

International Journal for Vitamin and Nutrition Research
December 07,2015 Ref.:Ms. No. IJVNR-D-15-00085R3
Tissue changes in the development of fatty liver by chronic
ingestion of sucrose associated with obesity and
dyslipidemia in rats.

EDUCATIONAL
COURSES

Aesculapyus
ENARM Course
January, 2021

Cardiopulmonary
Resucitation AHA
October, 2017

Gynecology and
Obstetrics
October,2014
Boca del Rio, Ver.,
Mexico

CERTIFICATION(S)

Community Interpreter
Cross Cultural
communications

May, 2021

Great Lakes Bay
Hispanic Leadership
institute

SVSU

January, 2020

LANGUAGE

English
Spanish



OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

MEMORANDUM

Inez M. Brown
City Clerk
TO: City Council Members
FROM:  City Clerk Inez M. Brown
DATE: August 12, 2021
RE: Ms. Mildred Silva Zuccaro Resume

Attached you will find the resume that we have received from Ms. Mildred Silva Zuccaro,
a pending nominee to the Hurley Board of Hospital Managers.

Thank you.

MUNICIPAL CENTER
11015 SAGINAWST. FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502 {810} 766-7414 __FAX {810} 766-7404




MILDRED SILVA ZUCCARO

210.280.51464 310 E Third St Apt2is Flint, MI 48502 mitdredsilvazu ccaro@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Broadly experienced health care professional with strong conmnection to local Spanish
Speaking community. Highly educated medical graduate of the Universidad Cristobal Colon
with a degree of Medical Surgery. Superior care and conduct management practice applied
through perforiming patient care procedures including consultations, diagnosis and health

plan implementation. Expansive knowledge of local institutaions and non-profit
organizations. Accomplished research abilities with published work in International

Journal.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Outreach and Enrollment Navigator

Hamilton Community Health Network/ Flint, M/
Jan.2021-present

-Identify and establish community engagement stracegies
to increase access to medical care and enrolment in health
coverage with attention to Flint’s Latinx and Spanish
speaking community.

Latinx Culture Ambassador

Latinx Tech & Community Center/ Flint, MI/ Mar.2018 2020
-Connected and aided Spanish- speaking community
members by serving as an interpreter to assist in navigating
various organizations and institutions to obtain services,
enroll in programs and receive resources.

Diversity Facilitator & Language Instructor

MSU College of Human Medicine/ Flint, M/

Mar.2018 -present

-Facilitate diversity dialogues concentrated in Latinx
cultural practices and basic Spanish language instruction for
culturally enriched patient care education medical students.

EDUCATION
Universidad
Cristobal Colon
Boca del Rio, Ver.,
Mexico.

Bachelor of
Medical Surgery
September 27,
2014. 8,58

Undergraduate
Internship
General Hospital
of IMSS Cardel,
Ver,. Mexico
July,2012-June,20
13.9.4

Social Service
Rural Hospital of
IMSS  Papantla,
Ver., Mexico.
Agust, 2013~ July
2014



Surgical Technician Assistant

McLaren Greater Lansing/ Lansing, M1/ Sept.2018-Dec. 2018
-Performed preoperative and postoperative duties to better
facilitate efficiency in the operating room demonstrating
expert knowledge of sterile techniques.

General Physician & Consultations

Milleniun Hospital/Veracruz, Ver./Nov.2014-]an. 2016
-Conducted physical examinations of patients to develop
treatment plans with careful consideration to patient
preferences, clinical data and risks and benefits of
treatments.

Social Service

Rural Hospital of IMSS/Papantla, Ver. August 2013-July 2014
-Provided medical care and attention at rural hospital
concentrating on healthy outcomes for pregnant women in
labor and delivery with high concentration of native
indigenous populations.

PUBLICATION(S)

International Journal for Vitamnin and Nutrition Research
December 07,2015 Ref.:Ms. No. [JVNR-D-15-00085R3
Tissue changes in the development of fatty liver by chronic
ingestion of sucrose associated with obesity and
dyslipidemia in rats.

EDUCATIONAL
COURSES

Aesculapyus
ENARM Course
January, 2021

Cardiopulmonary
Resuscitation AHA
October, 2017

Gynecology and
Obstetrics
October, 2014
Boca del Rio, Ver.,
Mexico

CERTIFICATION(S)

Community Interpreter
Cross Cultural
Communications

May, 2021

Great Lakes Bay
Hispanic Leadership
Institute

SVSU

january, 2020

LANGUAGE
English
Spanish



MILDRED SILVA
ZUCCARO

810.280.5154 | 310 E Third St Apt 215 Flint, MI 48502 |
mildredsilvazuccaro@gmail.com

Greetings Board Managers of Hurley Medical Center,

It is with great enthusiasm that [ submit my interest and candidacy for a
board manager position for the Hurley Medical Center. 1 am highly
motivated and find this position as the ideal opportunity to contribute the
skills 1 have gained from my professional experience, academic studies,
and diverse background. My drive and values are aligned with the
mission and vision of Hurley Medical Center, with a broad work
experience in healthcare in both public health sector and as a medical
physician I embody the skill set and connection to the Flint community
ideal for the board manager position.

My organizational and logistical skills are well demonstrated in my
professional experience including direct patient care and surgery to
education, public health and research settings. My performance in my
previous position, as Latinx Culture Ambassador, demonstrates my deep
connection to the community and awareness of the local social service
landscape. In addition to my practice and experience in medicine, I had
the amazing opportunity to facilitate diversity dialogue and Spanish
language instruction in aims to increase access and improved patient care.
In my current role as a community outreach and enroliment navigator for
Hamilton Community Health Network I have the opportunity to increase
access to medical care by instituting equitable practices addressing
tanguage and cultural barriers and enrolling clients into health care.

I am prepared and enthusiastic about the board position. | have strong
experience in being an exponent for healthy living, and have in-depth
experience in strategies to increase access and service to communities. |
am a foreign medical graduate and am preparing for the beginning stages
of obtaining my license to practice medicine in the U.S.

[ am thrilled by the opportunity to combine my administrative skills with
my passion for public health by serving as a board member for Flint's
Hurley Medical Center. Thank you for your time and consideration, and I
would love the opportunity to further illustrate my experience,
knowledge, and skillsat.

Respectfully,



